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ottawa, May 21, 1909.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your com¬

munication of the 18th instant, and in reply to say that

the Department is unable to furnish the upset price of

the Zelands in the Georgian Bay for which tenders are

being called. I may say that no Island or portion of

an Island is being offered for sale at a lower price

than $100.

I am inclosing notice herewith which will ex-

tion with the pro-es inplain to you certain ohs

posed sale.

Tonheau

Secretary.

N. H. Fraser, Esq.

University of Toronto,

Toronto, ont.

Dept. of I lian & Northerr.
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